
From: Karen Osburn

EX:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E08BDC892BA947F68CFF8251F965BE63-KAREN OSBUR

Subject: Re: Text of the signature campaign

Date: March 18, 2024 at 8:23 AM

To: JoAnne Cook (null)

Thank you!

From: JoAnne Cook <JCook@sedonaaz.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:15 AM
To: Karen Osburn <KOsburn@sedonaaz.gov>; Kurt Christianson
<KChristianson@sedonaaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Text of the signature campaign
 

Yes, they can, see the attached form.

 

Jo

 
 

JoAnne Cook
City Clerk

City Clerk’s Department, Building #102
102 Roadrunner Drive
Sedona, AZ 86336
JCook@sedonaaz.gov
(928) 203-5103

Business hours: Mon-Thur 7 a.m.-6 p.m.
Walk-in hours: Mon-Thur 7:30 a.m.-5 p.m.
Public safety 24/7
 

From: Karen Osburn <KOsburn@sedonaaz.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:10 AM
To: JoAnne Cook <JCook@sedonaaz.gov>; Kurt Christianson
<KChristianson@sedonaaz.gov>
Subject: Re: Text of the signature campaign
 
Thanks Jo.  Do you know if someone can request their signature be removed after
signing?  

From: JoAnne Cook <JCook@sedonaaz.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:05:46 AM
To: Karen Osburn <KOsburn@sedonaaz.gov>; Kurt Christianson
<KChristianson@sedonaaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Text of the signature campaign
 
Hi Karen,

 

mailto:JCook@sedonaaz.gov
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I cannot login to read the post. Statute requires the language to appear in no

less than eight-point type on the face of each petition signature sheet to be

circulated. Attached is the application with the language of the 2nd application

submitted (they added the language re: June 30, 2026).

 
 

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
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 6:52 PM
To: Kurt Christianson <KChristianson@sedonaaz.gov>; JoAnne Cook
<JCook@sedonaaz.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Text of the signature campaign
 

True that the only thing they need to say now is that the collection of these
signatures will force a vote on SPTP?  I assume until it is actually going to
be on the ballot they don't have to have the final ballot language and if
people want to sign not knowing exactly what they're signing for, shame
on them.  But I told Linda that I'd double check with the two of you. 
Thanks.  

From: Linda Martinez <lmartinezsmc125@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 6:44:34 PM
To: Karen Osburn <KOsburn@sedonaaz.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Text of the signature campaign
 
See below…can you check with legal counsel?
 
Linda Martinez

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carol Kurimsky <cgkurimsky@gmail.com>
Date: March 17, 2024 at 7:21:31 PM MDT
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Date: March 17, 2024 at 7:21:31 PM MDT
To: Linda Martinez <lmartinezsmc125@gmail.com>, Sean Smith
<sean6906@nowisit.net>
Subject: Text of the signature campaign

Hi Linda and Sean,
 
I have been reading Joetta's NextDoor posts and it appears that people
are being asked to sign the petition without any idea of what the
referendum will say and they claim that is legal.  Wow--the actual
referendum could be on anything if they are gathering signatures without
text.  Is that correct?
 
Joetta Winter

Uptown Sedona

Sean

 again,  there is NO text. It's just a petition to force the referendum and that will have

text when we vote.
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